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Combined FY?2022 and FY?2023 State and Local Cybersecurity Grant
Program (SLCGP) Application Process

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQSs)

(New and/or Updated FAQs are Highlighted in Red;
Please Check the DHSES Website Frequently for Updates)

Eligibility and Application Instructions

1) Question: Who is eligible to apply?

Answer: All New York State Local government entities are eligible to apply. This includes
the following:

(1) A county, municipality, city, town, township, local public authority, school district,
special district, intrastate district, council of governments, regional or interstate government
entity, or agency or instrumentality of a local government;

(2) An Indigenous tribe or authorized tribal organization; and

(3) A rural community, unincorporated town or village, or other public entity.

*Applicants who do not meet the above established criteria, will be disqualified and not
considered for the shared service offering.

2) Question: Are charter schools eligible to apply?
Answer: Charter schools are not eligible.

3) Question: How do | apply?
Answer: Please read the Request for Applications (RFA), available here:
https://www.dhses.ny.gov/federal-programs, for all application instructions and requirements.

If you have specific questions after reading the RFA, you may direct those to
Grant.Info@dhses.ny.gov.



https://www.dhses.ny.gov/federal-programs
mailto:Grant.Info@dhses.ny.gov

4) Question: What must be submitted to consider the application complete?

Answer: To be considered for funding, eligible entities must submit an application through
Microsoft Forms (https://forms.office.com/g/YpWj9mer4f) and the FY22 and FY23 Local
Consent Agreements must be electronically signed and e-mailed to Grant.Info@dhses.ny.gov
to complete the application.

5) Question: What is the application due date for the submission of the Combined FY2022 and
FY2023 State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Program?

Answer: Applications are due to the NYS Division of Homeland Security and Emergency
Services (DHSES) on November 19, 2025, by 5:00 pm. Please note that it is crucial that all
the questions are answered in their entirety as once you select “submit” on the form, the
application submission will be final.

6) Question: Can I submit more than one (1) application?
Answer: Only one application may be submitted per eligible entity. If more than one

application is submitted for the same entity, all applications will automatically be disqualified
from consideration.

1. Programmatic Details

1) Question: What does this grant program support?
Answer: The SLCGP supports the delivery of Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) hard
tokens for eligible entities. NYS will provide hardware tokens and deployment guidance that
eligible entities can use to implement MFA in their technology environments.

2) Question: Is the delivery of MFA hard tokens for students allowable under SLCGP?

Answer: The delivery of MFA hard tokens is limited to employees and/or contractors of the
eligible entity; students should not be included in your personnel numbers when applying.

3) Question: Will I receive a direct award?
Answer: There will be no direct allocations to successful applicants in terms of monetary

compensation, but rather, a one-time distribution of hardware authentication tokens will be
provided through a selected vendor coordinated by New York State.

I11. Other

1) Question: I have additional questions that were not addressed in this Frequently Asked
Questions (FAQ) bulletin. Whom should | contact?

Answer: Questions should be directed in writing to the following email address
Grant.Info@dhses.ny.gov. This FAQs bulletin will be updated regularly based on questions
that are submitted. Please check the DHSES website (https://www.dhses.ny.gov/federal-
programs) frequently for updates.
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